
 

 

P . O .  B O X  4 1 9 5 7 ,  A U S T I N ,  T E X A S  7 8 7 0 4  

1 5 0 7  I N G L E W O O D  S T . ,  A U S T I N ,  T E X A S  7 8 7 4 1  

 
 
 
 
October 6, 2025 
 
 
Mr. Jonathan Tomko                   Via Electronic Delivery 
Director, Planning Department 
City of Austin 
6310 Wilhelmina Delco Drive 
Austin, TX 78752 

 
Re: Rezoning Application – 3811 Airport Blvd. – “Airport 38 Rezone” 
 

 

Dear Mr. Tomko:  

 

On behalf of the Owner(s) of the properties referenced above, we respectfully a postponement of the City 

Council hearing for this rezoning case from October 9th to October 23rd, 2025, to allow additional time 

needed to investigate transportation aspects of the rezoning request.  

 

 

Kind regards,  

 

 

 

 

 

Victoria Haase 

cc: Joi Harden, Planning Department (via electronic delivery) 

  


